
ASOST-R Year 2 FAQs 

Q: Is the RFP also the Microsoft form/survey? 

A: Yes, the RFP is the Microsoft form located under Apply Now on the UWMB ASOST-R 

webpage. To complete the RFP, simply complete and submit the form. 

Q: Can I save my progress on Microsoft Forms? 

A: Unfortunately, Microsoft forms does not allow progress to be saved. We recommend that 

you type up your answers in a separate document and then copy it into the RFP form. 

Q: Is the application form available anywhere as a download pdf or word doc so it can be 

worked on in advance? 

A: A word document version (for planning purposes only) of the RFP is available upon request. 

Q: Is there a word limit for any of the questions? 

A: There are no word limits for any questions. Please take the space provided to answer 

questions completely (brevity is appreciated). 

Q: What does “comprehensive programming” mean? 

A: Comprehensive programming includes all programming that runs 3-5 days/week. 

Q: If a program was eligible for funding in Year 1, is it eligible for funding in Year 2? 

A: Yes, if a program was eligible for funding in Year 1, it is eligible for Year 2 funding. 

Q: Can an organization that operates multiple programs apply for one program for the school 

year and a different program for summer? 

A: Organizations that operate multiple programs can apply for funding for school year, summer, 

or both. However, separate RFPs must be submitted for different communities. Please answer 

all questions as they apply to the program in the specific community for which you are 

requesting funding. For example, organizations operating in both Chelsea and Revere will have 

to complete separate applications for programs in each community and all enrollment numbers 

will be specific to the community.  

Q: Regarding enrollment and grants - for Summer, is it total program enrollment during 

School Year or only for children/youth served during summer? 

A: The RFP has separate sections for school year and summer. Please enter the numbers that 

apply to the specific timeframe for which you are requesting in that section. For Summer, that 

means entering ONLY the enrollment during the summer. 

Q: Is the size based on capacity or enrollment?  
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A: The size of the organization is based on the estimated enrollment for the funding period 

selected. 

Q: Is a formal budget form required (like the one used with the Year 1 RFP)?  

A: No, there is no budget form required for the Year 2 RFP. All that is required are responses to 

the budget questions on RFP form. The formal budget will be completed following the award 

notification.  

Q: Is there any spending categories that are weighted more highly in consideration? 

A: No, please answer this question honestly with the categories which will most help your 

program recover. No category is ranked higher than another category. However, alignment 

between the selected category/categories and recovery is important. 

Q: Is there a timeline for when the budgets will be due if/when we are selected? And will the 

reporting/invoicing/documentation process be similar to Year 1? 

A: It will be a similar process. However, we are working to update some of the forms, 

documentation, and processes. 

Q: Will there be office hours? 

A: We will not be holding specific office hours. However, you can reach out to Sarah 

Chamberlain at schamberlain@supportunitedway.org to schedule a meeting or ask any 

questions you have. 

Q: Will applicants be notified whether they are awarded funding? 

A: All ASOST-R applicant will be notified of their funding status. 
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